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Ryan,

If you want to do another call that is fine. Written guidance that is regularly updated ( e.g. FAQs) might be
better, more efficient, and something to consider to address uniformity and consistency issues. This would also
help to reduce interpretation issues that can occur on a CC. My FO has some questions that we are putting
together and will be sending up later today.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:48:33 PM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; HOFFMAN, TODD A; MILLER, TROY A
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM; HILMEY, ROSE M; PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Question on the Implementation of Recent EO

We are looking at having another DFO call to address field questions and concerns. As you can imagine, things
are in a bit of flux and are building this plane as we are flying....

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Washington, DC

" (b)(®), (B)(7)(C)
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From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 12:45 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | |
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HILMEY, ROSE M 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; i CAMPBELL, CARLS

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: Question on the Implementation of Recent EO

As expected, there are numerous questions that we are all formulating in the field. Perhaps you are already
working on this, however, if not, could you have some draft FAQs for us for consistency?

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

{office)
(b)(6), (BUTHC) ey

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:35:26 AM

To: JAMES, MICHELE; HILMEY, ROSE M; PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Subject: RE: Question on the Implementation of Recent EO

We had several of the same questions, thank you for sharing.

| did provide my folks with direction on two of the questions you presented.

Are flagpoles (subjects not believed to be seeking admission but coming to the order solely to be sent back to process

Canadian immigration benefits) to be counted in the same manner for reporting purposes? (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

..........

ls ita_)g_v‘!_s_n.{g_(_ti_r_)g required for all LPR vetting before exemption can be consrdered?- (b) (7) ( E)

We also had a question about vessel crew from countries covered under the EO. My guidance was detain on board and
ask for a security plan from the agent.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:14 AM
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To: HILMEY, ROSE M < (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) t FERRARA, WILLIAM <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Question on the Implementation of Recent EQ

Thanks. We are just sending up a handful now also.

Michele M. James
Director, Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

{office)

| (BXE), (DXTHO) {1

From: HILMEY, ROSE M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:12:33 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: Question on the Implementation of Recent EQ

Michele/Rill,

Just wanted you to have eyes on what we just sent up for clarification. | know in talking to Chris Perry, we've both been
up all night with calls for waivers, etc.

I'll keep you updated on any responses we get.

Rose

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:05 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON § (b)(7)(E) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY 4 (b)(7)(E) i HILMEY, ROSE i
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Question on the Implementation of Recent EO
JC/FLD,

Please see below questions the BFO has consolidated from across our AOR. We would greatly appreciate any
clarification HQ can provide.

Canada will likely begin refusing admission to individuals who meet the defined criteria. May they be released,
since they were not admitted to Canada, as long as their US status is still valid? Should they be veited through

w)7)E)Pefore release?

can they be released should they decide not to go to Canada? Should they be veited through myryeysefore
release? Becrmse 4

Are flagpoles (subjects not believed to be seeking admission but coming to the order solely to be sent back to

process Canadian immigration benefits) to be counted in the same manner for reporting purposes? Should an
additional column be considered given the purpose of the metrics?
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Do we process 1193s when admitting LPRs after vetting and DFO approval or does granting an exemption
allow them to just be admitted as LPRs? The exemption language used in the VWP Act allowed for Visa Waiver
Travel in certain cases without need for any waiver.

]SE(b)H)(E) vetting required for all LPR vetting before exemption can be considered?

It would appear it is the case that LPRs returning to the United States should now be treated as seeking
admission into the United States

Jor the purposes of the Immigration laws given this Executive Order despite the absence of previously defined
criteria eg, abandonment, criminality efc. Is this correct?

Should we place LPRs who are deemed ineligible for exemption due to actual derogatory information in
removal proceedings and under what charge?

What criteria should be used for granting LPR exemptions, for example what level of derog would exclude
granting an exemption?

Are there approved talking points or statements to provide if we receive public inquiries? We can direct media
inquiries to OPA but we have begun receiving calls from alleged concerned travelers.

Many thanks, we know this is a very busy, challenging time. Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Buftalo Field Oftice
Acting Assistant Director, Border Security
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Office)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Samsung)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Michigan Roundtable for Diversity & Inclusion <sspreitzer@miroundtable.org>
Monday, January 30, 2017 3:13 PM

PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Statement on Executive Order on Immigration

For Immediate Release: Jan. 30, 2017

Statement on Executive on Immigration
Steve Spreitzer, President and CEO

The Michigan Roundtable for Diversity and Inclusion denounces actions that
unfairly target any group of people. Yesterday we stood with our neighbors
who are affected by the recent executive order that bars people entering the
United States from seven majority-Muslim nations.

The recent Executive Order is placing Muslim travelers who are seeking
asylum in life threatening situations by denying entrance to the United States
or returning them to the very countries they have fled. Those who hold visas to
travel to the United States may be denied access to their jobs and families.
The impact of the Executive Order on legal permanent residents from these
countries is at best unclear. Considering the mosgue burned in Texas this
weekend we know the resultant implication of the order, that there is
something wrong with Islam, which puts American Muslims at great risk. We
are also aware that this travel ban builds upon the increased acts of hate and
discrimination all people of color and our neighbors who practice Hinduism and
Sikhism have experienced in record numbers this past year.

We recognize our government's obligation to protect us from foreign and
domestic threats and respect our current immigration laws, but disagree with

any actions that unfairly discriminate against any single group of refugees or
immigrants.

My colleagues and | at the Roundtable are regularly reaching out to our Muslim
neighbors to first check-in with them, to see how they are doing and to ask how
we may be of assistance. We invite you to join us and if you do not know
someone who is g Muslim, we stand ready to help make those connections.
We are also engaged in conversation with people who hold different view-
points in pursuit of common action for the betterment of our community and
those most at risk of harm. We will be sharing those resources with you in the
days ahead.

To learn more about the Michigan Roundtable, visit www.miroundtable.org.
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Litd

For more information contact: Steve Spreitzer, President and CEO
sspreitzer@miroundtable.org (313) 870-1500, ext. 102 or (313) 300-8834/mobile

Download full press release here

Michigan Roundtable for Diversity & Inclusion, 525 New Center One,
3031 W. Grand Blvd, Detroit, MI 48202

SafeUnsubscribe™;} —_(b)(®), (b)(T)(C)

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by sspreitzer@miroundtable.org in collaboration with )

E] .”",."r i T e,

Try it free today

[}
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From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !
Sent: _Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:15 PM
To: i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _: Detroit Field Office WC _
Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: EO Reporting
'Roger that €3 .
()(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:10:57 PM
To: Detroit Field Office WC
Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

.....................

See below...

Thanks,

(b)), (b)7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Detroit, Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:55:43 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (R)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Directors:
As aresult of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements
associated with said order.
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We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.

1

L_.{b)e), (b)7)(C) |

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:

v (B)E), (B)TXC)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) ;; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting
Importance: High

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3" to 21:30EST.

Thank you
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
=
|’ e

Warning: This dogument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UW/FOLUO), It contains infermation that may be exempt from public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUQ infermation and is not ta be released to the public or ather personnel wha da not have s valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHE official. No partion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any attachment(s] hereto,
may contain copfidential and/ar sensitive U5 Gavernment information, and is not for release, revieww, retransmission, dissemination or use by ahyoene other thar
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the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: L (b)), (b)(7)C) i
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:20 AM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017-
1500 hours
(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)E)
Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

Betroit Field Office

__________________________________________

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:13 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:03:42 AM

To: PERRY, CHRIST OPHER M

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Sir,
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See below as requested. This isin regards to our 1500 hours report from yesterday.,

Good morning; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFQIA00082327-00002

EO CAT| (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Give me a call if you need additional guidance please.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(7)(E) .

Department Of Homeland Security

US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:13 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L

Good morning (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting‘far February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

EO CAT (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Give me a call if you need additional guidance please.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:32 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Detroit Field Office WC

Subject: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Good Afternoon,

(]
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Please find attached 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for the Detroit Field Office; February 2, 2017 @
1500 hours. The Detroit Field Office is reporting a negative response regarding EO individuals being held. The
ports did not encounter any issues processing refugees.

The DFO has approved 4 exemptions to 4 Landed Canadian Immigrants w/NIV, COC: Iraq. The current spreadsheet
does not have a field to capture these approved exemptions.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L. (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:36 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iPERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017-
1500 hours

I have WC Detroit working on getting info requested. | would research but | don’t have any names/ info to research.

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

(b)(7)(E)

: Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

Betroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 5:15 AM

_..To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M <CHRISTOPHER.M.PERRY@CBP.DHS.GOV>; (b)(ﬁ), (b)(T)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

from: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent Friday, February 03, 2017 5:12:39 AM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

SubJect RET Detroit Field Office: 20170137 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs.and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(7)(E) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2UI7 5:03:42 AM

To: PERRY. CHRISTOPHER M

Cc: (b)(7)(E) |

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Sir,

See below as requested. This isin regards to our 1500 hours report from yesterday.

Good morning i (h)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FOCAT (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Give me a call if you need additional guidance please.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

Metroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent Friday, February U3 7017 4:13 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sub;ect RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reportmg for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Good morning (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
EQ CAT: (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

Give me a call if you need additional guidance please.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:32 PV

_To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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L)
S

(b)(6), (B)(7)(

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M < :: (b)(s)' (b)(7)(c) ------- - |
(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) Detroit Field Office WC

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

The DFO has approved 4 exemptions to 4 Landed Canadian Immigrants w/NIV, COC: Irag. The current spreadsheet
does not have a field to capture these approved exemptions.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)7)(E) i
Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (0)(8), (B)TNC)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:27 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: {__(b)(e), (b)7(C] __ i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017-
1500 hours

Here is all the info on subjects as requested.

Please also see the email below for info request.

TY;

February 2, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: (Subject)
Gender:

o (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

COC:
COR:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



00000000000000000000

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)

Subject)
Gd

?83 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:
COR:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: §(Subject)

P (B)(6). (0)(7)(C).

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

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:36 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

s, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC:
COR:

(b)(3), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject: (Subject)
Gender:

BSEf (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

COC:
C

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO




00000000000000000000

(Subject)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Gender:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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Subject: (Subject)
Gender:
DOB:
COB:
COC:
COR:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C), (b)I7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:13 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours
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EOCATY (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Give me a call if you need additional guidance please.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:32 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(6). (bI7VC) | ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) Detroit Field Office WC

: Subject: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours
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

(b)(6), (k)(7)(C)

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:41 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017-
1500 hours

Sirs,

Please review for HQ response.

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
etroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) |

.....

To: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reportmg for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

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

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:32 AM

To:| (b)(E). (b)(7T)(C)

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Morning,
| would research but | don’t have names to research. | need this info for HQ. See below.

Its off our 1500 report from yesterday that DFO approved.

EO CAT! (B)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00004100




EOFQIA00082330-00008

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Départment Of Homéland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:32 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (b)(6), (b)T)(C) :ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iCc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M ¢ (B)(8), (B)(7H(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Betroit Field Office WC

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
(BYTNE)

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:02 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Subject: RE: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:
10-4
_(b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)
Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:54 PM

iDetroit

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Field Office WC | (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: FW: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

Fyi

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry
Director, Field Operations
Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:38:55 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; ALLES, RANDOLPH D; WAGNER, JOHN P;i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOWE, RANDY J;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Subject: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

For your awareness, please see the GS-15 EO CAT coverage for this weekend. The EO CAT can be reached

viaj (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Directors, if you directly receive an overseas waiver request, please send it to

(b)(7)(E)

Saturday

0000-0800
0600-1400
1000-2000
1800-0200

Sunday

0000-0800
0600-1400
1000-2000
1800-0200

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Contact information: (cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L(D)6), (B)T)C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:40 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Detroit Field Office WC
Subject: RE: WR

Good Morning,

For the Port of Detroit (land border), there were 2 withdrawals on the 1400 to 2000 report for 01/29/16:
Case #1:

Location: Fort Street Cargo Facility
COC: Syria

Subject: | _(h)(R). (b)(7)(C) :
DOB: 1 (b)6), (b)7)C)

.............................

The subject was a Syrian citizen living in Canada who was applying for admission as a B-1 visitor for business
driving a commercial truck. The subject’s nonimmigrant visa was temporarily suspended pursuant to the
Executive Order so he was allowed to withdraw his application for admission and returned to Canada.

Case #2:
Location: Detroit Canada Tunnel

COC: Traq
Subject: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The subject was an Iraqi citizen living in Canada who was applying for admission as a B-2 visitor for pleasure
to go to Saad Meat Market. The subject’s nonimmigrant visa was temporarily suspended pursuant to the
Executive Order so he was allowed to withdraw his application for admission and returned to Canada.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:08:16 AM
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To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Subject: WR

Sir,

We are showing Detroit had 2 withdrawals yesterday — can you provide info on who they were and why?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) pn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:09 AM

To: [ (e mMmeE) | :

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; i (b)(6), (b)(7TXC) i Detroit Field Office
WC

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017-
0500 hours

Good morning Detroit,

Is anyone available for a quick call? | need some information on the 6 withdraws from yesterday please?

From: i __ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)___;
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:02 AM

0: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (BY7)E) b; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
C S o TR o (b(6), (0)(7)(C) e
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M < (B)(6), (B){7)(C) ;
4 : e, BIHE) b Detrait Field Office WC
< (BXT)E) g

Subject: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017- 0500 hours

Good Evening,

Please find attached 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for the Detroit Field Office; February 2, 2017 @
0500 hours. The Detroit Field Office is reporting a negative response regarding EO individuals being held. The
ports did not encounter any issues processing refugees.

+ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:34 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: FW: Redelegation

Ok

you didn't get this from me...but how about this for good news?

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:29:54 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Redelegation

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:26:27 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i HOFFMAN,

TODD A

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Redelegation

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest, to issue a visa or
other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under
Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the individual who is the subject of the
action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be

further delegated.
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From: HOWE, RANDY J

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:27 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: FW: Request for Exemption on LPR, per EO

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:16:44 PM
To: HOWE, RANDY ]

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

H (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Request for Exemption on LPR, per EO

Sir,

Please see below request for an exemption of the EO for a US LPR at Calgary Preclearance.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection = Field Operations
Calgary Preclearance

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: Tlllis document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE

ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(S5USCS552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not

have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

1
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From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:13 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request for Exemption on LPR, per EO

The following female traveler.  (B)(6), (B)(7)(C)  : applied for admission into the U.S. at the Calgary
Preclearance International Airport and presentéd herself Tor inspection to CBP as a Resident Alien of the

U.S. Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary since the traveler is an Iraq national subject to the
Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212(f).

Preclearance Calgar_y% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ginterviewed subject (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %and

conducted a thorough inspection. The following is the final outcome and determination from CBP Calgary.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

« An exemption under the Executive Order is requested.

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Calgary Preclearance Canada

] (b)(8), (B)(T)(C) {
Calgary, Alberta, Canada 2TE 6W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)), (b)Y7NC) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:26 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Subject: FW: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDER - TRAVEL

FYSA

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Chief CBP Ofticer

Public Affairs/Border Community Liaison
| (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) !

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:16:43 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: GUIDANCE ON EXECUTIVE ORDER - TRAVEL

Good Afternoon-

Please see the link https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-
states

that includes information and FAQs about the Executive Order (Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States) that was issued on Friday. Going forward, please refer all reporters to this link.

In addition, OPA asked that we still hold and not respond to media inquiries regarding the EO (outside of the
reference to the link provided). More information and guidance for engagement will be provided tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Branch Chief, Media Communications
Communications Management Office
Office of Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:26 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

10-4

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Chief CBP Officer

Public Affairs/Border Community Liaison

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:49:29 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Tnquiries

Fysa. Appears to be a telephonic protest.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (office)

i_(b)6), (b)(7)NC)_i(cell)

From:| (b)), (b)7NC] |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:45:11 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

Additional detail.... Appears to be some form of telephonic protest or harassment.

From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:43 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Executive Order Inquiries

FYI — We are receiving a high volume of calls from various individuals (individuals and attorneys) this morning (40
approx.). They seem to be reading from a script. They first identify themselves and then state they are call regarding the
Executive Action and then ask if we are following the law or the executive order and how many people are we currently
detaining.

They are being told they can file a FOIA and instructed they can go to CBP.GOV or DHS.GOV to file.
No media requests fielded thus far.

Best regards,
L B)6), B)T)C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Detroit Metropolitan Airport
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) _:
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Mobile

___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
i
i

|

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and;{@? law enforcarent segsitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and

delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From: L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:02 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: HOTLINE OPEN, Media Links and More... ACRL Files Lawsuit Challenging Trump

Executive Order on Immigration

10-4

L__(b)(6), (bX7)(C) i
Chief CBP Officer
Public Affairs/Border Community Liaison

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Courage is the most important of all virtues, because without courage you can’t practice any other virtue
consistently. You can practice any virtue erratically, but nothing consistenily without courage.”

Maya Angelou
Follow us on Twitter... @ CBPGreallakas

Urgent after-hours media inquiries: cbpmediarelations@dhs.gov

LS. Customs and Border Protection is the unified border agency within the Depariment of Homeland Security charged with the management, control and protection of
our nation's borders ar and between official ports of entry. CBF is charged with keeping terrorists and terrorist weapons ont of the country while enforeing hundreds of
LLS. laws,

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments,
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:51 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >

Ce: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: FW: HOTLINE OPEN, Media Links and More... ACRL Files Lawsuit Challenging Trump Executive Order on
Immigration

Thanks,

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Detroit, Michigan

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From: Arab-American Civil Rights League

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:17:30 PM

To:i___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __:

Subject: HOTLINE OPEN, Media Links and More... ACRL Files Lawsuit Challenging Trump Executive Order on
Immigration

EEEE EEEE EE EEEEIEE

Preserving and protecting civil rights. For all.

acrimich.org

[}
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ACRL Files Lawsuit Challenging President Trump's Executive
Orders on Immigration: HOTLINE OPEN 1-844-CANT-FLY

DEARBORN, MI - Yesterday, the American Arab Civil Rights League (ACRL) held
a press conference at the Theodore Levin Federal Courthouse to announce the
filing of a federal lawsuit on behalf of several of its members challenging the
constitutionality of President's Trump's executive order.

The lawsuit, filed in the U.S. District Court - Eastern District of Michigan
yesterday, alleges that the order is unconstitutional because it bans Muslims and
Arabs from Muslim-majority countries from entering the United States. The named
Plaintiffs are individuals who are lawful permanent residents of the United States
and citizens of one of the seven countries subject to the ban in Trump's executive
order,

The ACRL asks that anyone who has been affected by the Executive Order
contact us immediately. A hotline is now open to take all such complaints at (844)
CANT-FLY (844) 226-8359

Media Links

ACRL To File Federal Lawsuit in Michigan Eastern District Challenging President
Trump's Executive Orders on Immigration- Yahoo Finance
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Trump's First Days in Office Spawns Dozens of Lawsuits- CNN

Lawsuit in Detroit challenges Trump's order- The Detroit News

Arab-American Civil Rights Leaque Suing Over Executive Order- WJLB

Arab civil rights group files lawsuit over Trump travel ban; US diplomats critical
of ban- WLNS.com

Another Lawsuit Naming President Trump- WDET

Dearborn attorney disputes Trump claim travel ban doesn't target Muslims-
MLive.com

New immigration-ban lawsuit: 'Trump does not trump the Constitution'- Detroit
Free Press

City Council: "Detroit is a Welcoming City"

The ACRL thanks the Detroit City Council for passing a resolution yesterday
opposing President Trump's executive order on immigration. It challenges the
president's travel ban on several fronts and describes Detroit as having a "diverse
and harmonious population" with residents "who practice many faiths.”

The City Council's resolution states, in part:

"...Council emphatically opposes the discriminatory, and legally and
morally unjustifiable executive order issued by the Trump
Administration blocking immigration and travel into the United States,
an action that will not serve to enhance domestic security and will
likely be counter productive.”

The full text of the resolution is here.

Read More

Rula Aoun, Director

Arab-American Civil Rights League (ACRL)
4917 Schaefer Ste. 209

Dearborn, Ml 48126

313-633-0231

STAY CONNECTED:

CBPBATES00004116



ot T e Sl Y B
o ——

e B 1 fom et
x| e
[Sreiapi=a

Arab-American Civil Rights League,
4917 Schaefer Road, Dearborn, MI 48126

SafeUnsubscribe™

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent by news@acrlmich.org in collaboration with
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From: i__._(b)®), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:16 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Cc: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Detroit
Field Office WC

Subject: FYSA: Detroit federal judge issues halt on Trump's travel ban

Attachments: IMMIGRATION RESTRAINING ORDER_2700565_verl.0 pdf

Importance: High

FYSA:

Detroit federal judge issues halt on Trump's travel ban
http://www.fox2detroit.com/news/local-news/233516383-story

(b)(6), )T)C)

Chief CBP Officer

Public Affairs/Border Community Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
lDetroit Field Office

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! ofc
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i SS **NEW NUMBER**
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

“Courage is the most important of all virtues, because without courage you can't practice any other virtue
consistently. You can praciice any virtue erratically, but nothing consistenily withoui courage.”

Maya Angelou
Follow us on Twitter., [@CEPGreallakes
Urgent after-hours media inquiries: chpmediarelations@dhs.gov
LS. Customs and Border Protection is the unified border agency within the Department of Homeland Security charged with the management, control and protection of

our nation'’s borders at and between official ports of entry. CBF is charged with keeping terrorists and terrorist weapons out of the country while enforcing hundreds of
1LS. laws.

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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2;17-cv-10310-VAR-SDD Doc #8 Filed 02/02/17 Pglof2 PglID69

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

ARAB AMERICAN CIVIL
RIGHTS LEAGUE, et al.,

Plaintiffs, Case No. 17-10310

Honorable Victoria A. Roberts
v,

DONALD TRUMP, et al.,

Defendants.
/

ORDER REGARDING PLAINTIFFS' MOTION
FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER [Doc. 5]

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued an Executive Order titled,
“Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States.” Among
other things, this Executive Order affects travel to and from the United States of lawful
permanent residents and other non-citizens from seven designated countries.

On February 2, 2017, Plaintiffs filed an ex parte motion for temporary restraining
order. [Doc. 5]. Ultimately, they seek a permanent injunction that “prohibits the denial
of entry into the United States of legal permanent residents and those with valid
immigrant visas on the basis of [the] January 27, 2017 Executive Order.” Four of the
named Plaintiffs are lawful permanent residents.

The remaining Plaintiffs are an immigrant who was issued a visa to enter the
United States as a lawful permanent resident; a United States citizen whose nine-year-
old son was denied a visa to join his family in the United States; and the Arab American
Civil Rights League, whose members have been adversely affected by the Executive

Order. These Plaintiffs seek relief that is not addressed in this order.
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2:17-cv-10310-VAR-SDD Doc #8 Filed 02/02/17 Pg2of2 PglID 70

Upon the filing of the motion for temporary restraining order, the Court held a
telephone conference. Attending were Nabih Ayad, Kassem Dakhlallah, and Ali
Hammoud for Plaintiffs, and Gisela Westwater, Briana Yuh, and Adrian Pander for
Defendants. During the call, counsel for Defendants pointed out that the White House
issued a memorandum on February 1, 2017, which clarifies that the Executive Order
does not apply to lawful permanent resident of the United States. After the hearing,
Defendants filed the memaorandum setting forth the clarification. [See Docs. 7, 7-1].

Based on this clarification, the Court orders that the United States is
PERMANENTLY ENJOINED from applying Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of the January 27,
2017 Executive Order against lawful permanent residents of the United States.

This injunction applies to Plaintiffs Samir Almasmari, Sabah Almasmary, Hana
Almasmari, and Mounira Atik, as well as all other lawful permanent residents of the
United States who are similarly situated.

After additional briefing, the Court will rule on the temporary restraining order
request of the remaining Plaintiffs.

IT IS ORDERED.

S/Victoria A. Roberts

Victoria A. Roberts
United States District Judge

Dated: February 2, 2017

The undersigned certifies that a copy of this
document was served on the attorneys of
record by electronic means or U.S. Mail on
February 2, 2017,

s/Linda Vertriest
Deputy Clerk
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:56 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting for February 2, 2017-
1500 hours

Importance: High

Good morning Sir

| am currently working in the CAT for the EO. | know you spoke to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (I was sitting next to him when you
were speaking). If we can get these as soon as possible it would be appreciated. If you want to call and vent please
feel free. | know how frustrating this is. Reporting changes daily here and it is very frustrating

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager
Integrity and Professionalism Standards Division
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemeination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:: _ (b)(6).(b)(7)C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:38 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reportmg for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Fromﬂ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:12 AM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Detroit Field Office: 20170127 Executive Order Reportmg for February 2, 2017- 1500 hours

Good morning { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EO CAT! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Give me a call if you need additional guidance please.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Froms__(R)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:32 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(B)(8), (B){7)(C) ICAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Detroit Field Office WC
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)
Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

etroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Yes, it was very very early on. We'll let FL know the numbers are accurate

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:25:59 PM
To:i___(b)(6), (R)7)C)__ |

Subject: RE: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Yeah that is right. She may have been the 1st one.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry
Director, Field Operations
Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %2:’;;6)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:24:37 PM

To:i  (b)(8), (b)(7)C) i

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Ahhh, yeah that's right. Can you respond and indicate that happened the first night and the individual chose to
voluntarily return to Canada rather than wait so the number is accurate

1

From:i____(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:21:03 PM

To:i__ (b)), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Yes. This was the LPR that completed a 407 and Withdrew Application for admission. He came as a LPR, but
outcome was WD, rather than Waiver.
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:19 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: FW: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Looks like on the Syrian LPR line we had 4 LPR'S encountered but only 3 waivers. I'm assuming it should be 4
waivers granted. Can you verify and respond back to HQ. Thanks

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:55 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7THC) ! Detroit Field Office WC

Subject: FW: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

See below. Need to verify some numbers for HQ.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From:{ {618}, {)i7)(¢ lon behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:06:49 PM

To: (b)(8), (bB)(7)(C) :PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
S

Subject: VERIFY Executive Order Tracking numbers

Directors,

Please have a member of your staff verify the highlighted numbers. As soon as possible.

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative
Totals

o Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 1500 1

Office; Detroil
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Number of Niirlser ot
Non- >y o Number of Number of Number of

I\;?ST'gm 45 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls

Country Immigrant
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals

Encounters
Encounters

Iran 0 0 12 0 0 0
[raq 40 0 63 0 40 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 2 0 4 0 3 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0

Respectfully,

.....

Program Manager

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

a (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From:  (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:58 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

In reviewing the cable from DOS, it specifically stated immigrant and non immigrant visas would apply. Can we clarify in
the attached guidance that a valid U.S. visa would include both immigrant and non immigrant visas for arriving Canadian
Landed Immigrants. Thank you

Supervisory Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD QPS! (b)(7)(E) _ iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)7)E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7T)E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ¢ (b)(7)(E) i...(b)6), (b)7)C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)§ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { WAGNER, JOHN P
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
Importance: High

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBIJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
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Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada,
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

O LA B ik =

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such

admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of: (b)(TN(E)
(b)(7)(E) iEach exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

Wwith waiver submiitied to Commissioner of CBPas previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please contact ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Or send inquiries to
(b)(7)(E) ]

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
. __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Washington, DC

)=

a8 o

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning; This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR QFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOLIQ), It containg information that may be exempt from public relsasa undel
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 UJ.&.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distnbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHE policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not ta be released to the public or other persannel wha do not have 3 valid "need-to-know" witholll prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this repont should be fumished to the media, sither in written or verbal form. This document. and any atfachment(s) hereto
may cantain confidential and/or sensitive U 5. Governnent information, and is not for release, review, refiansimission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipienl(s) Please notify the sender if this emall has been miisdirected and immediately destiay all anginals and copres of the original Any
disefosure of this docurment must he gpproved by U S. Custoins snd Border Protection
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFQO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(8), (b)7)(C)

(b)(B), (b)(7)C) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b{7)(C)  iRE: Waiver Request for
212(1)inre; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iEO 212(f) Waiver for; __(b)(6), (b)(TNC) ___ i
(MINOR)

High

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of

individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered):;

Returning Asylees;

L ]
e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;
<

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

-~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(a) DXD ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

L

®

e EAC Owen

e DEAC Wagner
e XD Murdock
e XD Hoffman
L

L J

DXD Hutton
e QOFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EQ 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

(b)(3)

OFO recommends that you

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

(b)(5)

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

=
=1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Jd

Warning: This document |s UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (W/FOUO), It contains Information that may be exempt from public releass under
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C. 552, It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispesed of in acserdance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infermation and is not ta be released to the public or othar personnel who da not have g valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHE cfficial. No partion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm. This document, and any arfachment(s) herefo
may contan cenfidential epa/or senstive U S. Gavernment information, and |s not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyane other than
the intended recipient(z). Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirectad and Immediately desiroy all originals and copias of the orginal. Any
disnlosure of this document must be sppraved by U S Customs and Border Protettion

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS} (b)(7)(E) ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

B)(7)(E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (ACOFO), " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), B)(7)(C) |
(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) e

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors. Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, ! (b)(7)(E) iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through _ (b)7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and | (b)(7)(E) !

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and_ Eirst. Time Avviving Immigrants.

(1) All case processing will be recorded (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form [-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, .
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (bX7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port D1rectors Once an exemptron has been granted results of 'ﬁ (b)(7)(E) should be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for| (b)(7)(E) h and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
Jurlsdlctlon If you have any questions or requlre addltlonal information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST.CASEY.QWEN:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
w:i (b)(6), (b)(7TXC) : '

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for% (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) .

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Name: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

................................

(((((((((((((((((((

COR: (b)(6) (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5 U.S.C. §52). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispased of in accardance with DHS policy
relating te FOUQ infarmation and is not to be released to the public or other personnel wha de not have 2 valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoit should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachmeni(s) hereto,
may contain confidenital and/or sensitive U S. Government infermation, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended reciplent!s). Please niotify the sender If this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W .

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;| (b)(6), ()T)(C) { MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in reg (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

OFO recommends that you permit: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

~
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

OCC

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): PEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@2 (b)(6), (B)(7T)(C)

High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that you

()(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(=

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIFQUO). It contains infarmation that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552). |t is to be cantrolled, stored, handled, transmitted, disimbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOUO information and is nol to be released ta the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No partion of this report should be furnished to the media, elther in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U S, Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please noiify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the anginal. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S, Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 12017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, Canadian [.anded Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa:

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible,

£, ST e b

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) . ;. Each exemption must be considered on a

case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your

...................

F e, maie) 3 Director, Enforcement Programs Division ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | or send
inquiries o (b)(7)(E) ;

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_£

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:41 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: EO CC

10-4

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39:32 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 5 CE

I have cc at 430. Please plan to call into the nbr from yesterday at 530 so I can go over things with you. Thx.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00004142



EOFOIA00082458-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:33 PM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: Accepted: CC with PDs on EO
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From: i (b)(8), (bY(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:01 PM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:54:23 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i Detroit Field Office WC
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

_IQ__MEALEENAN KEVIN K; ALLES, RANDOLPH D WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i 0)(6). o) iDUGAN, MAUREEN B; HOWE, RANDY J; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON JAMES R; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECU'HVE DIRECTORS HQ

Subject: Weekend GS-15 EO CAT coverage:

For your awareness, please see the GS-15 EO CAT coverage for thns weekend. The EO CAT can be reached

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

EOFOIA00082460-00002
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:52 AM

To: L (b)6), (D)7)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order Reporting 01/30/2017 PHU 0400 Hours
All,

I will be out of the office beginning Monday, January 30, 2017 through Friday, February 3, 2017.

As always, I will be intermittently monitoring my cell and will respond to any issues requiring my direct attention throughout the time frame.

Thanks,

Assistant Director, Field Operstions
Field Operations, Detroit
Customs and Border Protection

. (b)(6), ()(7)(C) : (office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

"The ultimate leader is one who is willing to develop people to the point that they eventually surpass him/her in knowledge and ability.” -
Anonymous
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:54 PM

To: L_.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order Report 02-02-2017 0400-1400
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

(cell)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

"The ultimate leader is one who is willing to develop people to the point that they eventually surpass him/her in knowledge and ability.” -
Anonymous
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:59 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order Reporting 02/03/2017 PHU 0400 Hours
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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Field Operstions
Field Operations, Detroit

Customs and Border Protection

office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell)

"The ultimate leader is one who is willing to develop people to the point that they eventually surpass him/her in knowledge and ability.” -
Anonymous
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:33 PM

To: _(b)(®), (b)(7)C)__:

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order Reporting 02/03/2017 PHU 1400 Hours
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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:30 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (bB)(7)(C)___:

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order Report 02-02-2017 2000-0400
All,

I will be out of the office beginning Monday, January 30, 2017 through Friday, February 3, 2017.

1 (b)(8), (PXTC)

[
[P iA ML A S a

As always, I will be intermittently monitoring my cell and will respond to any issues requiring my direct attention throughout the time frame.

Thanks,

. (b)(8), (b)T)(C)_
Assistant Director, Field Operstions
Field Operations, Detroit
Customs and Border Protection

! (office)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

"The ultimate leader is one who is willing to develop people to the point that they eventually surpass him/her in knowledge and ability.” -
Anonymous
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:50 PM
To: [ (b)), (b)(T)(C) ]
Subject: FW:
Thanks,
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Detroit, Michigan

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:47:45 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

© (b)(5), (D)(T)E)

Guidance still going back and forth in dc.

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

If you get any please call.

As soon as 1 get the guidance I will get it out to you.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry, &',
Director, Field Opesticns,

Detroit Field Office ¥

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(office)
(cell)

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:02 AM
To: Detroit Field Office WC

Subject: FW: DFO Morning Report 2/3/17
Attachments: DFO Report Feb 03, 2017.docx
Importance: High

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:36 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DFO Morning Report 2/3/17
Importance: High

All,

Attached you will find the Morning Report for the period 0600hrs 2/2/17 through 0600hrs 2/3/17.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory CBP Officer, Watch Commander
Port of Detroit - Detroit Ambassador Bridge

= | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Forlilude -
The sivenglh and firmness of mind which enables a person lo encounter danger with coolness and courage, or to bear pain or

adversity without murmuring, depression, or despondency; passive courage; resofute endurance; firmness in confronling or
bearing up againsl danger or enduring lrouble.
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Detroit Field Operations Morning Report

EOFOIA00084511-00001

Report Period: 0600 hrs. February 02, 2017 to 0600 hrs. February 03, 2017

(b)(7)(E)

Incident Report Logs (b)(7)(E)

02/02/2017 E.O. W%thdrawal
(b)(7)(E) 55 bt (B)(T)(E)

E.O. Withdrawal

02/03/2017  None

(b)(7)(E)

Other:

None

Significant Delays:

None

Mitigation Strategy Implemented:

None required

— Expedited Removal // 212(a)(7)(A)(1)(I) / (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:57 PM

To: i___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EO

Thank you :-) The third one is particularly scary. I suspect the answer will be to just send them back. But it
would be extremely harsh to send someone back to cancun when they only went on vacation and have nothing
in Mexico. Especially an f-1 student. HQ has to be inundated with questions.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: S?ait'ﬁ'rléé'))ij'(j'a'ﬁ%'é)'r(i' '8, 2017 2:51:48 PM
To::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EO

Great questions (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Detroit, Michigan

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:23:51 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; (b)(6), (b)(7)C) Detroit Field Office WC
Subject: Questions on implementation of EO

We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? g(b)(T)(E)é

(b)(7)(E) Cu

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EQ?

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation

and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to
1
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the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?

Detroit Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Name: 2017Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United
States.docx

Comments: Document Provided in Native Format
Only
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From: HR Daily Advisor <HRDailyAdvisor@e.nl.blr-news.com>

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:17 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)T)C) !

Subject: ‘On-Call’ and ‘Call-In" Work Schedules: Advantages and Disadvantages for Employers,

February 3, 2017

View in Browser | Forward to a Friend
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‘On-Call’ and ‘Call-In’ Work Schedules: Advantages and Disadvantages for
Employers (Video)

What are the benefits for employers for instituting variable work schedules for their employees such as call-in
shifts and on-call status? How do these schedules work? Who uses them? And why have some major employers

recently abandoned such practices?

SPONSORED CONTENT
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Free Report:
The Business Imperative to Modernize
Compensation

As your team is making plans to support 2017 goals,
who's talking comp? Odds are, not enough people,
and that needs to change. The corporate world has
changed, and the demands on HR teams have
changed with it. Blanket compensation plans and
three nercent raises are no lonaer aood enouah to
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= Download Now
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DOL Fiduciary Rule 101

Did you know that under existing laws, the person or
organization who manages your company’s 401(K) is
not legally obligated to provide advice that is in the
best interest of the investor? If that seems crazy to
you, then it perhaps will come as no surprise that this
is about to be changed with the new U.S.
Department of Labor (DOL) fiduciary rule. Let's take
a look at more details.

Read More

HR Works Podcast: How to Use Your
Company Brand as a Recruiting Tool

It's easy to agree on two things: it's getting harder
and harder to recruit and great employees, and
social media are playing a major role. And the
question is, how can we leverage our social media
profiles and presence and activity to support our
recruiting efforts? It's all about the employment
brand.

Read More
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Free Report:
The Business Imperative to Modernize
Compensation

As your team is making plans to support 2017 goals,
whao’s talking comp? Odds are, not enough people,
and that needs to change. The corporate world has
chanaed. and the demands on HR teams have
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Survey: Making the Most of Company
Culture

Every company has a culture, whether they are
aware of it or not, whether they actively try to
cultivate it or not. This survey, sponsored by
TinyPulse, will help us learn how companies go
about understanding, implementing, and modifying
their culture. Please take a moment to take this
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three percent raises are no longer good enough to survey and you'll be entered to win a $50 Amazon

ensure retention and healthy talent pipelines. gift card. Your information will only be used for the
purpose of selecting a winner.

Download Now

Read More
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Special Event: Trump’s Immigration Executive Order: Impact on Business Travel
and Employee H1-B Visas and Green Cards

One week into his presidency, Donald Trump signed an executive order garnering world attention. Join us on
February 6 for a timely webinar addressing the latest corporate immigration-related concerns related to President
Trump’s executive order’s impact on H1-Bs, green cards, and business travel outside of the United States.
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Why HR Needs to Be Brought into The
21st Century

Ask any HR professional what they think of the
people-policies and procedures in their organization
and most will acknowledge that many of them are
dumb and difficult to enforce. Rules have
unfortunately resulted in a reputation of Human
Resources being a jobs-worth function trying to
justify its existence.

Read More
=k [
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100 Winners Circle,
Brentwood, TN 37027-5012 |
800-727-5257
Simplify Compliance
Drive Success
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From: Cathy Gray <customercare@e.ap.blr-events.com>

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:05 PM

To: i_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

Subject: Business impact of new Trump immigration order explained live Feb. 6

Forward to 2 Friend | View in Browser

You've heard the news: President Donald Trump has signed an executive order initiating an
immediate freeze on persons entering the United States from seven countries: Iran, Iraq,
Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen.

The order, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States,”
affects immigrant and non-immigrant visa orders and calls for the suspension of immigrant
and non-immigrant individuals from entering the United States from the seven named
nations for at least 90 days. Also under the order, current H-1B and other work visa holders
who are currently traveling outside of the United States may not be allowed to re-enter the
country to return home and to work.

Silicon Valley is just one of the areas to raise concerns, as the order affects many staff
members of large tech companies. The CEOs of Microsoft, Apple, Netflix, Uber, Airbnb and
Tesla Motors noted the policy would jeopardize their competitive quest for talent. According
to USA Today, Google CEO Sundar Pichai condemned the order for potentially leaving some
of their 200 affected employees stranded abroad.

How will this new order affect your company directly—or indirectly—as a result of its effect
on American business? Join us for a breaking webinar next week to learn more from expert
attorney Elaine C. Young.

Trump's Immigration Executive Order: Impact on Business Travel and Employee
H-1B Visas and Green Cards
Live Hot Topic Webinar: Monday, February 6, 2017
1:30 p.m. to 2:15 p.m. Eastern / 10:30 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. Pacific
REGISTER

This critical presentation is available live and on-demand for your convenience.
Sincerely,

Catherine Moreton Gray, J.D.
Senior Managing Editor for Human Resources and Compensation
BLR
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(b)(7)(E)
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©2017 BLR®—Business and Legal Resources
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Drive Success
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From: L (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 &:34 AM

To:
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 1 (b)(6), (B)(T)(C):

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

Sent Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:06 PM

(b)(ﬁ) (.,,Sj'?,)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry lnto
the United States”
Importance: High

{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
Assistant Area Port Director (Acting)
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:54 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry mto
the United States”

Importance: High

CBPBATES00004164



EOFQIA00098420-00002

t_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)_;
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

...........................

L (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

From__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:49 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

] (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C)  CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS

i (B)Y(7)(E)

Ce: L...(B)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' WHITE, ROBERT E i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sub]ect FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”
Importance: High

ALCON,

See the guidance regarding Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director
Border Security
Chicago Field Office

Loffi
(b)(8), (b)(7THC) : r(c::)ellce

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) ! BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
:i (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(T)(E) .
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iWAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
Importance: High

MEMORANDUM FOR; Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

2
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Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

O\ Wi.B Do N

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of: i (B)(7XE)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | or send inquiries to
(b)(7)E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BEY

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release unde)
the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 W S.C.552) It is to be controlled. stored. handled, transmitted . disinbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relaling la FOUO Information and is not ta be released La the public o other personnel wheo de not have a yalid "need-to-knov" without prior approval of an
autharized DHS offictal. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form  This document, and any allachmeni{s) herefn,
may contain confldeniial and/or sensitive US. Covarnment information, and is not for release, reviey, reiransmission, dissemination ar usa by ahyone othar thayi

3
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

HOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(7)(E)
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(8), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) inrel__(b)6). (b)7)C)___;EO 212(f) Waiver for: (b)(8). (bX7)(C)

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

Returning

Asylees;

L ]
e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;
<

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L

o

e EAC Owen

e DEAC Wagner

e XD Murdock

e XD Hoffman

e (a) DXD ¢ ®ie.bin(e
e DXD Hutton

e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EQ 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative
OFO recommends t

hat you:

()(5) :

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Specific bullets regarding the specific individual(s), for example:

(b)(3)

(b)(5)
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(b)(S)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i_(b)(6), (bX7)C) _;

Washington, DC

21 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
may contan cenfidential apa/or senstive U S. Gavernment information, and |s not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyane other than
the intended recipient(=). Please nolify the sender if this emall has been misdirectad and Immediately destroy all onginals and copias of the anginal. 4Any
disnlosure of this doocument must be sppraved by U S Customs and Border Srotediion

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1.07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(bI(7)(E) , , ,
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN P} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
HUTTON, JAMES R: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
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

Wherever possible, ! (b)(7)(E) vill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and ; (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-275 withdrawal cases apply.

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

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of 7~ (b)(7)(E) i should be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SLS PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti____(b)(6), (bX7)C)

wio.oime} (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

(& DURST.CASEY.QWEN:.L.. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__iHOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
w; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request forlg (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
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

=:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

R

1)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UW/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be conlrolled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoft sheuld be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachment(s) hereto,
may contain canfidential and/or sensitive U S. Government information, and is nof for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the (nfended recipient{s). Please nofify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately desiroy all ongnals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be spproved by U.S. Customs and Barder Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDQOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be
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

(0)

HUTTON, JAMES R
Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

Owen, Todd C(ACOFO); (b)(6), (BY7NC) ]

Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' TG, ’ :

HOFFMAN, TODD A: MURDOCK, JUDSON W:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

EO 212(f) Waiver for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that you!

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(B)(6), (BTHC)

Washington, DC

i.
A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UNFOUOQ!. It contains infarmation that may be exermpt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 LLS.C.552). It is to be controlled., stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whe do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in writtan or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential andfor sensitive U.S, Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please noiify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
diselosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
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
immigration officer, to include CBP conduet of: ¢ (B)7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ! Each exeml;tion must be considered on a

case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.
Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry withinyour
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact [or.mwe:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i Director, Enforcement Programs Division at{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; or send
inquiries toi (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only

CBPBATES00004180




EOFOIA00098467-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:34 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Subject: FW: DFO Conference Call Updates

Let's reinforce this via muster to all officers.

Ted

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:13:08 PM

To: (b){6), (DT)E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (D)7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: DFO Conference Call Updates

Port Dlrector
Indianapolis Indiana

ext 101
(B)(6), (B)TNC) i cell

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52:56 PM
To:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: DFQO Conference Call Updates

From: WHITE, ROBERT E
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:30:04 PM
To: CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE AREA PORT DIRECTORS

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ROBYN
Subject: Re: DFO Conference Call Updates

CFO Team,

1 (b)(5)

e Do Not Speak with media
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' (b)(5)

Please disseminate accordingly

Robert E. White
Director. Field Operations
CBP - Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(c) i Cell

OFO Proud!

WARNING: This document is designated SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION (SSI) pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1520.5(b)(16) and
is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE-For Official Use Only (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be controlled. handled. transmitted. distributed. and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO mformation. and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS). U.S. Customs and Border
Protection (CBP).

N
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JSP-MEX Daily Report Date: 02/04/2017
Joint Security Program for Travelers

Benito Juarez Mexico City International Airport
Date of Report: February 04, 2017

Flights Worked: DL-366, UA-1089

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Number of Flights to the US: 91
First Flight: 0020/AM 400/MEX-JFK
Last Flight: 2115/AM 792/ MEX-ONT

ESTD 217(a)(12) / Dual Nationality: (0) Referrals (0) Offloads (0) No Show
ESTD 217(a)(12) / Travel: (0) Referrals (0) Oftloads (0) No Show
ATS Rule for Executive Order - 212(f):

Syria (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Iraq (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Yemen (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Iran (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Sudan (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Libya (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Somalia (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

Other Countries (0) Referrals // (0) Offloads // (0) No Show

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
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JSP-MEX Daily Report Date: 02/02/2017
Joint Security Program for Travelers

Benito Juarez Mexico City International Airport
Date of Report: February 02, 2017

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Number of Flights to the US: 102
First Flight: 0025/DL 399/MEX-JFK
Last Flight: 2125/AM 630/MEX- LAX

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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